THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
February 20, 2023

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Renee Laegreid, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, February 20, 2023, 3:10-5:10 p.m.

Family Room, Wyoming Union or via Zoom:
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/99891776008

L. Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of February 6, 2023

II. Reports

e Chair’s Report

e ASUW Report

e Staff Senate Report

e Committee Reports

o HLC Report — Nathan Clements

Parking Committee — Steve Bialostok
RTP Committee — Thomas Grant
Carnegie Task Force — Vladimir Alvarado
Science Initiative Executive — Roger Coupal
Salary and Compensation — Adrienne Freng
2-13 SAPP Committee — Treva Sprout Ahrenholtz
Freedom of Expression — Vladimir Alvarado
Statewide Engagement Committee — Ashley Hope
Carlisle

o Gen-Ed Revision (NGGE) - Rick Fisher
e General Announcements
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1. Zebadiah Hall, Vice President, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

V. Executive Committee Slate of Nominees and Stump Speeches
V. Discussion on Regulation 8-1
VI. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 428; Resolution Regarding

Honors Interdisciplinary Arts & Science Bachelor’s Degree


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/99891776008

VIIL.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 429; Resolution Regarding
Minor in English as a Second Language Education

Bob Link- HCM recommendations and how HR has met those
recommendations.

Kelsey Kyne—WIP Initiative
Adjournment

Executive Session



